
Haven Gateway Partnership

(Essex County Council)

Request for Quotation

I-Construct ERDF Project

For the supply and provision of:

I-Construct Innovation Hub Furniture
July 2021
To be completed in full and returned by 12 Noon on 3rd August to lisa.brazier@haven-gateway.org
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1. Specification
	Please see Separate Specification Document for background and Requirements



2. Timetable and Project Milestones
	July 7th 
	RFQ issued

	July 27th
	Deadline for clarification questions*

	August 3rd
	Deadline for RFQ responses

	August 4/5th
	Assessment of responses

	August 5th
	Order placed with successful supplier

	September 24
	Building handover

	Beginning October
	Delivery of furniture to Hub


*All clarifications provided must be in writing by email to lisa.brazier@haven-gateway.org and if relevant, answers will be emailed to all requested to quote.

3. Requirement Specific Questions

4.1 Form of Response
The following questions 4.2-4.7 are based on what Essex County Council (ECC) / Haven Gateway Partnership requires Bidders to provide to meet the requirements set out above and to allow ECC/HGP to understand their relevant experience.  
The answers will demonstrate how the bidder is able to deliver against the specification. 
4.2  Please explain why we should choose your company and what experience you have of supplying furniture to similar types of buildings
Evaluation criteria for 4.2 
A score of 0 – 5 will be awarded as described in the brief document.

Full marks example: A full description of the company background and experience with relevant examples of experience showing quality of work and outcomes achieved against the client brief. 
Zero marks example: Very brief or incomplete details for background and experience that do not allow the buyer to understand how the required quality of work and outcomes will be achieved/convince that the company has enough experience. 
Page limit: 1000 word count (excludes visuals/diagrams)
	


4.3 Please describe your understanding of our requirement and how you would ensure the fit with the Vision for the interior design for the building.
Evaluation criteria for 4.3
A score of 0 – 5 will be awarded as described in the brief document.

Full marks example:  Full and well explained description of how the company would work with the buyer creating confidence that the buyer’s requirements would be understood and met. 
Zero marks example: Very brief or incomplete details creating uncertainty that the buyer’s needs would be understood and that requirements would be met.
Page limit: 1000 word count
	


4.4 Please provide a project delivery plan, timeline and risk assessment for project delivery
Evaluation criteria

A score of 0 – 5 will be awarded as described in the brief document.

Full marks example: Realistic and well thought through project plan with key risks identified with a clear and convincing risk mitigation plan. Able to deliver by the beginning of October.
Zero marks example: Inadequate detail on project plan and lack of understanding of risks and appropriate mitigations. A failure to deliver by the beginning of October deadline.
Page limit: 1000 word count
	


Evaluation criteria

Questions from point 5 onwards are determined by a variety of required answers and failure to evidence compliance to each section will result in a fail. Evaluation criteria has been added to each individual question.
 At any time you are unsure about any question please contact the email address that is stated at the start of this document. 

5 Insurance

Please confirm you hold the required insurance levels below by marking with an ‘X’ if you have the insurance or are willing to obtain prior to the contract start date. 

You will be required to provide copies of your insurance policies prior to contract start. If the policies are already in place, please submit copies of these with your RFQ submission. 
Evaluation Criteria:
This question will be evaluated on a Pass/fail basis. If you cannot answer ‘Yes or willing to obtain’, your quotation may not be accepted. ‘Yes, or willing to obtain’ along with details or a copy of the certificate is provided is a pass, and ‘No’ is a fail.
	5.1
	Employers Liability Insurance to a value of £5M
	Yes, or willing to obtain
	

	
	
	No
	

	5.2
	Public Liability Insurance to a value of £5M
	Yes, or willing to obtain
	

	
	
	No
	

	5.3
	Professional Indemnity Insurance to a value of £500,000
	Yes, or willing to obtain
	

	
	
	No
	


If responding ‘No’ to any of the above, please provide full details in the box below.  
	


6 Equality & Diversity

6.1. Equality, Diversity & Equality Challenge
Please self-certify if you comply and how in the box below. 
Evaluation Criteria:

This question will be evaluated on a Pass/Fail basis, where ‘Yes’ and brief details of how you comply are provided is a Pass, and ‘No’ is a fail. 

	Evaluation Criteria;
Part I: Yes = Pass; No = Fail

Part II: No = Pass; Yes with evidence at III = Pass; Yes with no evidence = Fail

Part IV: Yes = Pass; No = Fail

	I. Does your organisation fully comply with your statutory obligations under the Equality Act 2010?
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	If stated Yes, please state how

	II. Have you ever been challenged under the Equality Act e.g. a discrimination case?
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	If stated Yes, please state how

	III. If answered yes to the above question, do you have any evidence of changes in practises or working
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	If stated Yes, please state how

	IV. If you are not currently subject to UK legislation, do you comply with equivalent legislation that is designed to eliminate discrimination and promote equality of opportunity?
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	If stated Yes, please state how


6.2 Modern Slavery
An organisation in any part of a group structure will be required to comply with the provision of the Modern Slavery Act 2015 and will need to produce a statement if they:

· Are a corporate body or a partnership (described as an “organisation” within RFQ documents), wherever incorporated; 

· Carry on a business, or part of a business, in the UK; 

· Supply goods or services; and 

· Have an annual turnover of £36m or more

Depending on your annual turnover, please self-certify the following questions in relation to your organisation or supply chain by marking the relevant box below with an ‘X’.
Evaluation Criteria:

This question will be evaluated on a Pass/Fail basis. 

Where the bidder marks ‘We confirm that we are taking steps to ensure there is no Modern Slavery or Human Trafficking within our organisation or supply chain’ or ‘We are not currently taking steps but will do going forward if successful in this RFQ’ or ‘N/A due to not having an annual turnover of £36m or more’ with an ‘X’ as a pass. If the question is left blank or ‘We are not taking any steps’ is marked with an ‘X’ is a fail. 
	We confirm that we are taking steps to ensure there is no Modern Slavery or Human Trafficking within our organisation or our supply chain
	

	We are not currently taking steps but will do going forward if successful in this RFQ 
	

	We are not taking any steps
	

	N/A due to not having an annual turnover of £36m or more
	


7 Health and Safety
7.1 Health & Safety

It is a legislative requirement for organisations with 5 or more permanent employees to have a Health & Safety Policy.  If you have 5 or more permanent employees, please confirm if you have a Health & Safety Policy. If you have less than 5 please provide details of how you ensure your workplace is safe.
Evaluation Criteria:
This question will be evaluated on a Pass/Fail basis. 

Where ‘Our organisation has less than 5 employees’ or ‘Our organisation has 5 or more employees and does have a Health & Safety policy’ and details are provided is a pass and ‘Our organisation has 5 or more employees and does not have a Health & Safety Policy’ or no details is a fail.
Please detail if you comply and how in the box below. 
	


8 E-procurement

8.1 Electronic Orders

Please can you confirm that as a minimum, your organisation will accept orders sent electronically (via P2P) to a central e-mail address. 

If you are unable to answer 'Yes', please contact the named contact on page one for further advice before submitting your RFQ response.
Evaluation Criteria:

This question will be evaluated on a Pass/Fail basis, where ‘Yes’ is a pass and ‘No’ is a fail. 

Please confirm that your organisation can fully meet this requirement by marking the relevant box below with an ‘X’?  

	Yes
	

	No
	


9.2 Electronic Invoicing

Please can you confirm that as a minimum, your organisation will submit invoices electronically (via P2P) by utilising the PO Flip method.
If you are unable to answer 'Yes', please contact the named contact on page one for further advice before submitting your RFQ response.
Evaluation Criteria:

This question will be evaluated on a Pass/Fail basis, where ‘Yes’ is a pass and ‘No’ is a fail. 
Please can you confirm that your organisation can fully meet this requirement by marking the relevant box below with an ‘X’?  

	Yes
	

	No
	


9 Pricing
A pricing spreadsheet has been included as part of the RFQ documentation issued.  

Please complete the spreadsheet as per the instructions stated within the document and return the completed spreadsheet as part of your RFQ submission.

All prices should be exempt of VAT and include any expenses
Evaluation Criteria:
The lowest price will be awarded 100% and then each price afterwards will be 10% lower (90%, 80% etc). 
10 Freedom of information (FOI)
If you consider that any information supplied for the purposes of this RFQ is either confidential in nature or commercially sensitive (please refer to the bidder guidance for more information) this should be highlighted in the table below.  Please add more rows if required. 
Evaluation Criteria:

This question is not scored and is for information only. 
	Location and description of commercially sensitive or confidential information
	Reason for Exemption

	
	

	
	


11 Declaration

Please confirm that you have read, understood and accept the contents of this RFQ process, which includes:
· The Terms and Conditions

· The RFQ Specification and Quality Questions document

· The Pricing spreadsheet
· The contents of the Bidder’s Guidance
These documents will form the final contract if the Bidder is successful. 
Evaluation Criteria:

This question is not scored and is for information only. 
Please confirm by marking the relevant box below with an ‘X’ and provide contact details as requested below for the person confirming Yes/No. 
	Yes
	
	No
	

	Name:

E-Signature:

Job Title:

E-mail Address:

Contact Number:

Main Office Number:

Full Postal Address:

Please confirm who will be the main contact for this contract if successful and provide the following full contact details below if they do not match the above:



12 Bidder Feedback

We are continuing to work to update and improve the standard of our RFQ documentation and would welcome feedback and comments from bidders. Please use the box below for any feedback and comments. 
It may not be possible to respond to bidders on specific points that may be raised, but we will review all responses and take these into account, where possible, when considering future updates and improvements.

All constructive comments and feedback are very gratefully received.
	













